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MEMORANDUM
June 10, 1997
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CROSBY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 983109=WU - APPLICATION FOR GRANDFATHER

CERTIF1CATE TO OPERATE A WATER UTILITY IN POLK COUNTY BY
ALTURAS WATER WORKS

Attached is a letter dated June 3, 1997, from Monte J.

Tillis, Jr., Attorney for Alturas Water Works transmlttlng a copy
of a warranty deed. Although this deed is 1ntended to comply with
Order No. PSC-97-0513-FOF-WU, it is not in the name of the utility.
The deed provided is in the name of Michael Register, as Trustee
for Alturas Water Works. We have requested Mr. Tillis to provide
additional information regardlng the ownership of the utlllty and
the Trust. PLER ACE THE LETTER Al ATTA EET HE A
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Attachments

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater
(Walker, Redemann)
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acknowledged before me that he executed the same, and an oath was not taken. (Check ona)}(Smd person(s) is/are personally
known to me. OSaid person(s) provided the following type of identification:

| seal in the County and State
ay of HAY ,AD., 1997.

Notary Rubber Stamp Seal Witness my hand and 3
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E.D. “Bug” Sb Clerk, Polk Cu.

By: Deputy Clerk

JANICE I&;‘":' Printed Notary Signature
Notary Public, State Florida
M @ “' mu- Bm. 10'
Comm. No. CC564654
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Dear Ms. Crosby:

Bnehged‘hloopyoﬁﬁld’dMVW gthnptoputyﬁunhﬁchulB Register, to
: ‘ Wate ;worh. It is my understanding that this is the
m required by you in order to grandfather ALTURAS WATER WORKS.
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